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December 15, 2020 

 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
c/o Lee M. Scarborough, Landman 
lscarborough@mewbourne.com 
500 West Texas Avenue Suite 1020 
Midland, Texas 79701 
  
RE: Request for Time Extension to Commence drilling 
 Case No. 20929, R-21053 approved date January 29, 2020 
 Deadline to commence drilling January 31, 2021 
 Applicant/Operator: Mewbourne Oil Company 
 Proposed Well: 
 Rattlesnake 13/18 B2LK Federal Com Well No. 1H, API 30-015-Pending 
 Rattlesnake 13/18 B3LK Federal Com Well No. 1H, API 30-015-Pending 
 
   
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
The following pertains to your request received by the Division on December 14th, 2020 and to the 
requirements in the captioned hearing order. 
 
You have requested an extension of the deadline to commence drilling given by the Division in the 
captioned order. 
 
As stated, you are requesting an extension to spud this well due to “market conditions encountered earlier 
in the year, compounded by various COVID issues, delayed the drilling program.” There was no opposition 
in the captioned case.  You are requesting an additional year in which to spud this well.  The spud date is 
now extended to, January 31, 2022. 
 
The requested additional year in which to commence drilling is hereby granted. 
 
All other provisions of this order remain in full force and effect. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
_____________________ 
ADRIENNE SANDOVAL 
Director 
AS/jag 
 
CC: Oil Conservation Division – Artesia District Office;  
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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Lee Scarborough <lscarborough@mewbourne.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 9:29 AM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re Extension Request R-21053
Attachments: ExtRequest_R21053_Rattlesnake_OXY.pdf; ExtRequest_R21053_Rattlesnake_MRC.pdf

Mr. Garcia, 
 
Thank you for your email.  I have two parties that participated under the Order, MRC and Oxy.   
I failed to send the request at the same time I requested the extension from the Director. 
Please note that I have sent letters with today’s date along with notice my email to both parties.  I have spoken with my 
contact at Oxy (Jonathan Gonzales) and MRC (Nick Weeks) about the extension request this morning. 
Let me know if you require any additional information. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Lee M. Scarborough 
Landman 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
 
 
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 3:24 PM 
To: Lee Scarborough <lscarborough@mewbourne.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Re Extension Request R‐21053 
 
Lee, 
 
I received your request for an extension request. Could you provide proof that parties were noticed if applicable (Order 
paragraph 7) or if no parties fall under this criteria a signed statement addressing it. 
 

 
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 
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